Natalie Toohey

From: Bronwyn D

Sent: Wednesday, 27 May 2020 3:09 PM

To: Natalie Toohey

Subject: Frank Monteverde rang - $3064.82 reimbursed to him
2019 - hoping this is what you were talking about

Importance: High

Regards
Bronwyn Draheim

Sam

Greocg

CHARTERED ACCOUNTANTS

PH 07 3263 5200

Fax 07 3263 4830

Level 1 Mitcham House,

1355 Gympie Road

Aspley QId 4034
bronwynd@taxonline.com.au
www.taxonline.com.au

om Super Fund on 29 October

The information contained in this email and any files transmitted with it are privileged/confidential and intended only for the addressee. If you have
received this email in error you are not to copy, or send or reveal the information contained, to anyone, and you should delete the email and inform the
sender of the error. The information contained does not reflect the opinions, beliefs or position of Sam Greco & Co and Sam Greco & Co takes no
responsibility for the information contained. Sam Greco & Co makes endeavours to ensure messages are virus free, however for your own protection

you should scan all messages for viruses and bugs.
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